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Mr. Seamus Leahy 
Mr. Binman, 
Luddenmore, 
Grange, 
I&~allock 
Co. Limerick 

I .. 16 September 2008 Reg No: WO06 1-03 
I 

Re: Mr. Binman Waste Licence Application 

Dear Mr. Leahy, 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireacht mi Clioorrihnlj Conilirhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheiin 
Contae Loch Garrnan, h e  

t353 53 916 0600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

With regards to your waste facility, Mr. Binman, I refer to the waste application for 
the proposed increase in waste acceptance from 87,500 tonnes per annum to 200,000 
tonnes per annum (including domestic, commercial and C&D waste streams). It is the 
Agency’s view that an Environmental Impact Statement should accompany your 
waste licence application for this intensification of activities. Please respond by 30th 
September 2008 with a programme: for the submission of same. 

In connection with the above requirements, the waste licence application will need to 
be supported by the correct application fees. May I direct you to Part 1 of the Second 
Schedule of S.I. 395 of 2004. You will have to select the appropriate disposal class 

, 
~I 

that relates to the activities carried out at your facility. 

Yours sincerely 

UVm- /&* 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
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Cc. Planning Department, Limerick County Council, County Hall, Dooradoyle, 
Limerick 


